
From: Simon, Sean A.
Sent: 7/26/2010 9:50:32 AM

RedactedTo:

Cc: I Redacted ] Allen,
Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Reck)ients/cn=MEAeI: Redacted 

Redacted

Bee:
Subject: confidential-do not forward AL 3671-E

Pat,

following up on the voice mail message I left for you. Please let me know when I can expect 
the info I requested last week concerning AL 3671-E.

Specifically, I requested:

1/ Accurate permitting information for the project, and

2/ Revised AMF worksheet with consistent use of TOD factors

Also, can you please explain the various PPA terms and conditions where PG&E would pay a 
proportion of the contract price. Feel free to edit the language below of provide a separate 
response that clearly defines the terms and condition.

PG&E will pay less than the contract price prior to the project being fully 
developed and if certain conditions are met. Specifically,

•L J PG&E will pay 80% of the contract price for all generation
produced during the project’s Initial Energy Delivery Date, defined as period 
between when initial capacity is installed and generating until greater than 12 
MW are installed and operational;

PG&E will pay the contract price minus $15/MWh for generation
[define terms]; and

•L J PG&E will pay 75% of the contract price for any deliveries that
exceed 120% of the monthly expected generation.

SB GT&S 0316894



Regards,
Sean

Scan A. Simon j Energy Division - Analyst | CA Public Utilities Commission j Tel (415) 703­
3791 ’

http:Awww.cpuc.ca.gov/renewables

Confidentiality Notice: The infonnation contained in this e-mail is intended only for the use of the individual or 
entity to which it is addressed and it may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and/or exempt from 
disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient (or the employee or agent 
responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or 
copying of this communication is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us by 
telephone call at the number listed above.
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